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Senator Cherles kathias
Senate Uffies Dullding
Washington, D.C. Att'n Sid jriburt

Dear Mac,

Although you have asked %o be kept fully informed through Sid, I have not dons this
for several ‘reason, mmwmmomuummmm. another your friond-
ship with Durke darshall and still another the heir-reising charscter of some of it.

Yo say that sose of this mess is improper is to understae too muche To say that
some of it is the raw materdal of a scarey novel is not to exaggersitef

I have no reason to bolisve that Marshall, personally, intends to do anytiing bed.
xmuammwmammzmmehmmhhammmm

thugsdmham'th_mmt&am.Ihdim_thntthquuhe;hnm
ides what hie is imto, has to tum fo others for advice, and does what they recomend,

And now I have reason to hold a more sirdster view, even though 1 cannot believs i3,
But the information that has resched me is that wrong i it is correct.

When I firat mentdoned my apprehension to you, you understood its potential irmediately
and oifered to talk %o Teddy. I urged sgainst it on the theory thet he =ust take one of two
posdtion a end hold to it firwly and that, having seid he i: dotached from this sainful
matter, he must in public as in priwate maintain that porition. You spoice %o darshall snd
hnhldymhwuldpmitmhwmmawafthtmhml.&mudmmm
tawmﬂwm&ﬂmwpmudhuwhtmmwﬂum
no worse, In fact, the government has been g begking me to make fo aplication
% use a formula they have cooked ups I beliews the intent is not the obvious but to use
mm&mmmuﬂtmﬁﬂuoﬁumlhmmaﬂm-ym
specific. lsunwldle, they violate regulations and then improvise new ones when I catch them,

4nd there is zore. When I think about the overall on tids with what is zot in eny

wat connected with 1%, unic:own developments in the Ray case, I et what Jemn Dixon would
eall very bad vidrations.

So, I‘umtuﬁﬂnatuadzmwdnmm.mmIrmxanmndm
advice on what to do and what not to do, from someone who lknows his way around end whose
political judgement I trust. If you can find the time for you snd Sid snd m¢ to hove an
unifiterruptod discusszion on thds end for mo to tell you a few of the things I haven't, I'11

cone in for just ¥hat. I have to be in Washington oa the fifth, but I bope you can find time
befors then, '

Best Hegawds
Harold Weisberg

R S e




